Agenda Item 10

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission
3700 Hilborn Rd. Ste. 600 e Fairfield, California 94534
(707) 439-3897 e FAX: (707) 438-1788

Staff Report

DATE: April 8, 2013

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Elliot Mulberg, Interim Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Executive Officer’s Report

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission receive and file this report.

DISCUSSION:
Executive Officer Activities for February and March 2013.

1. Went to two planning directors meetings and discussed the proposed changes to our
SOl policy.

Responded to an inquiry regarding dissolution of a landscape and lighting district.

Met with Gordon Stankowski General Manager of Rural North Vacaville Water District re
annexation.

Met with Russ Hansen regarding County IT services.

Investigated fire district annexations.

Completed analysis and granted approval of OASA for Fairfield to serve Sikh Temple.
Met with policy committee to finalize amendments to: sphere of influence policy,
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municipal service review policy, and personnel policy.

Completed draft budget and work plan for FY13/14.

9. Provided a memo to County planning on the process to form a CSA for Middle Green
Valley and Woodcreek 66.

10. Issued a Certificate of Filing to Rural North Vacaville Water District for the Blue
Mountain Annexation.

11. Met with the auditor about the audit.

12. Registered for CALAFCO Staff Workshop in Davis April 10-12, 2013.
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